LRB-5328

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Amanda Stuck (608) 266-3070 Drafter: mshovers
By: Eric Secondary Drafters: jkreye
Date: 1/13/2020

May Contact:

Same as LRB:  -5249
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Stuck@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Authorize a city, village, town, or county to collected expected costs from a presidential campaign for
expected event expenses

Instructions:

See attached
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Shovers, Marc

From: Koch, Eric

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 11:24 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: Drafting Request

Yes please.

Thank you!

On Jan 13, 2020 11:10 AM, "Shovers, Marc" <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:
Hi Eric:

Would you like the bill jacketed for the Assembly?
Thanks,

Marc

Marc Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-504-5876
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Koch, Eric <Eric.Koch@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Request

Hello Marc,
Can we get an assembly companion drafted to Irb 19-5249/1
Thank you!

Eric Koch

Office of Rep. Amanda Stuck
57th Assembly District
608-266-3070



Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Stuck@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -5328/1
Attachments: 19-5328/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Marc E.
Shovers, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5876, at marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East
Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@]legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



